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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 8:50 AM
To: ‘Title Master'

Subject: RE: DOCUMENT # LO7000118054

Thank you for your email.

We are forwarding your request to the proper section for this to be updated, but please note that unlike other addresses,
the Registered Agent's address can not be updated by email request. To update the R.A. information, please return to
www.sunbiz. org and select “Print Filing Forms." From the list of Florida LLC forms, please choose “Change of Registered
Agent and/or Registered Office Address.”

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of Stale, is committed to conlmuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided fo you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your partlctpatlon

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey - "
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From: Title Master [mailto:titlem@embargmail.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 2:08 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: DOCUMENT # LO7000118054

To Whom It May Concern:

| just filled out the annualReport on line and did not notice that | put the incorrect address for us.
It should read 2573 Franklin Street, Fort Myers FL 33901
In error we wrote 2575 Franklin Street, Fort Myers FL 33901.

We apoligize for any inconvenience we caused because of this. Thank you for your help and cooperation in the
foregoing.

Any questions, please call Esther Cartwright at 239-41 5-7239.
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